
1

Zaini (LKK Auto)

From: Zaini (LKK Auto)
Sent: Thursday, 1 March 2018 10:33 AM
To: 'jason@fastechauto.com.sg'
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: Your Ref: EK 3323G_ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGU 5747C & EK 3323G ON 11/01/2018 
Attachments: CTI RV EK3323G 11012018.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Your Ref: EK 3323G                                           
Our Ref: CC6/CTI18000752/Uka3s2 
  
Dear Sirs, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGU 5747C & EK 3323G ON 11/01/2018 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We confirmed settlement as follows: - 
 

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $ 13,375.00 
2. Loss of Rental(6days x $100.00) $      600.00 

TOTAL $ 13,975.00 
 
Kindly refer to the attached DV above and forward your DV in ORIGINAL HARDCOPY via post for our necessary 
action. 
 
Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving 
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred 
from this negotiation of terms/settlement. 
 
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues 
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement. 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Zaini Kusaini | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID: 6841-2132 | email: Zaini@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, PayaUbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


